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Question # 1
If you felt like you were hitting the proverbial "wall" and getting burned out, what would you do to re-energize yourself?

Answer:-
Take a break to rest. Work in smaller increments of time to increase focus with breaks in between. Delegate tasks to those that are willing to help.
Read More Answers.

Question # 2
What would you like to avoid completely in your next job As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
Bad business ethics, teammates / managers that are disrespectful / inconsiderate. But of course, this job wouldn't have things like this right?
Read More Answers.

Question # 3
Explain me what do you know about our company?

Answer:-
Bad Answer: They don't know much about the company. If a candidate is serious and enthusiastic, they should have done some basic research.
Good answer: An answer that shows they've really done their homework and know what the company does, any important current events that involve the company,
and the work culture.
Read More Answers.

Question # 4
If you could do it all over again, how would you plan your academic studies differently?

Answer:-
Whatever you do, just don't act bitter. A lot of times we wish we could change the past, but focus on the positive reasons and results of the decisions you already
made.
Read More Answers.

Question # 5
What kind of work interests you the most?

Answer:-
You can talk about what you're passionate about. What motivates you. What excites you.
Read More Answers.

Question # 6
What specific steps do you utilize in solving workplace problems?

Answer:-
Analyze the problem As Drill Press Tender. Discuss possible remedies and resulting outcomes. Decide on the remedy and track results. Re-visit problem if it's not
resolved.
Read More Answers.

Question # 7
What do you consider to be your greatest strength?

Answer:-
There isn't any right answer. Just make sure to make your response positive and true. A few good examples include: Your ability to solve complex problems, Your
ability to work well on a team, Your ability to shine under pressure, Your ability to focus in chaotic situations, Your ability to prioritize and organize, Your ability to
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cut through the fluff to identify the real issues, Your ability to influence other positively. If your strength relates to the position in question that will be more
beneficial - but again be honest, don't create a strength for yourself just because you think it will sound good.
Read More Answers.

Question # 8
What are your strengths As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
This is one of the most common questions you will be asked. Give an answer relevant to the skills and qualities relevant to the position you are applying to. The
interviewer is trying to find if your strengths match the job. For example, if you are applying for a job As Drill Press Tender where accuracy is an important issue,
one of your strengths could be that you have an eye for detail. It may useful to find different words to describe similar attributes and qualities in order to avoid
repetition.
Read More Answers.

Question # 9
What is your greatest professional achievement?

Answer:-
Nothing says "hire me" better than a track record of achieving amazing results in past jobs As Drill Press Tender, so don't be shy when answering this interview
question! A great way to do so is by using the S-T-A-R method: Set up the situation and the task that you were required to complete to provide the interviewer with
background context (e.g., "In my last job as a  Drill Press Tender, it was my role to manage the invoicing process"), but spend the bulk of your time describing what
you actually did (the action) and what you achieved (the result). For example, "In one month, I streamlined the process, which saved my group 10 man-hours each
month and reduced errors on invoices by 25%."
Read More Answers.

Question # 10
The change in the business industry now requires you to have a new set of skills you have to learn, how do you react to that?

Answer:-
First, find out which skills are the ones that you're currently lacking. Then identify what the steps would be to acquire/build those skills. Then take action to do so.
Read More Answers.

Question # 11
What do you consider ethical spending on an expense account?

Answer:-
It depends on the role - but the better way to answer this is to ask the interviewer what their expectations are with regards to what the role can expense and then
simply state that you'll stay within those parameters
Read More Answers.

Question # 12
How do you handle confidentiality in your work?

Answer:-
Often, interviewers will ask questions to find out the level of technical knowledge As Drill Press Tender that a candidate has concerning the duties of a care assistant.
In a question such as this, there is an opportunity to demonstrate professional knowledge and awareness. The confidentiality of a person's medical records is an
important factor for a care assistant to bear in mind.
Read More Answers.

Question # 13
What's your dream job?

Answer:-
Along similar lines, the interviewer wants to uncover whether this position As Drill Press Tender is really in line with your ultimate career goals. While "an GGL
star" might get you a few laughs, a better bet is to talk about your goals and ambitions-and why this job will get you closer to them.
Read More Answers.

Question # 14
How would your references describe you?

Answer:-
Think of three major characteristics that demonstrate your best qualities related to work and then have quick stories to describe why.
Read More Answers.

Question # 15
What is your biggest weakness As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
No one likes to answer this question because it requires a very delicate balance. You simply can't lie and say you don't have one; you can't trick the interviewer by
offering up a personal weakness As Drill Press Tender that is really a strength ("Sometimes, I work too much and don't maintain a work-life balance."); and you
shouldn't be so honest that you throw yourself under the bus ("I'm not a morning person so I'm working on getting to the office on time.")
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Read More Answers.

Question # 16
When were you most satisfied in your job As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
I'm a people person. I was always happiest and most satisfied when I was interacting with community residents, making sure I was able to meet their needs and giving
them the best possible comfort in a tough situation. It was my favorite part of the job, and it showed. Part of the reason I'm interested in this job is that I know I'd have
even more interaction with the public, on an even more critical level.
Read More Answers.

Question # 17
What have you done to improve your skills over the past year As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
You'll want to be prepare with some very specific examples of what you've done over the last year and what you're currently doing to improve your professional
knowledge and skill set as well as anything else you're doing the shows self improvement.
Read More Answers.

Question # 18
Have you ever been caught stealing, or better yet, have you ever stole anything?

Answer:-
I guess everyone takes a pen or paper or little things like that. But other than that, NO. I have never stole from my employers or better yet As Drill Press Tender, from
anyone.
Read More Answers.

Question # 19
What is the difference between a big ego and a healthy ego?

Answer:-
"Ego" should be replaced by confidence. It's good to be confident as it shows that you know what you're doing. However, a big ego is when confidence spirals out of
control and you become arrogant.
Read More Answers.

Question # 20
How long do you want to work for us if we hire you?

Answer:-
Here being specific is probably not the best approach. You may consider responding, "I hope a very long time." Or "As long as we're both happy with my
performance."
Read More Answers.

Question # 21
Tell me about a time you failed?

Answer:-
Everyone has failed, so don't play dumb or claim you've never messed up As Drill Press Tender. Think of a time when a work-related situation didn't turn out quite as
you had hoped. An interviewer is interested in seeing how you took responsibility for your failure, what you learned from it, and how you would prevent similar
failures from happening again.
Read More Answers.

Question # 22
Basic 15 Interview Questions that Test Communication Skills As Drill Press Tender:

Answer:-
For most jobs, communication skills As Drill Press Tender are important. It's hard to work as a team if people aren't communicating well. 
At some jobs, like customer service or sales, communication skills are an absolute essential. 
These questions are meant to help gauge a candidate's ability to communicate.
1. How do you prefer to build rapport with others?
2. How would you go about simplifying a complex issue in order to explain it to a client or colleague?
3. How would you go about persuading someone to see things your way at work?
4. How would you go about explaining a complex idea/problem to a client who was already frustrated?
5. What would you do if you there was a breakdown in communication at work?
6. Talk about a successful presentation you gave and why you think it did well. 
7. How would you explain a complicated technical problem to a colleague with less technical understanding?
8. Do you prefer written or verbal communication As Drill Press Tender?
9. Describe a time when you had to be careful talking about sensitive information. How did you do it?
10. What would you do if you misunderstood an important communication on the job? 
11. Talk about a time when you made a point that you knew your colleagues would be resistant to.
12. Is it more important to be a good listener or a good communicator As Drill Press Tender?
13. Tell me about a time you had to relay bad news to a client or colleague. 
14. Rate your communication skills on a scale of 1 to 10. Give examples of experiences that demonstrate the rating is accurate.
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15. How have you handled working under someone you felt was not good at communicating?
Read More Answers.

Question # 23
What is your personal mission statement?

Answer:-
Is it to conquer the world? Is it to become a CEO? Is it to give back to the community? Is it to inspire others? Define your statement by stating a clear vision of how
you want to make an impact on the world with your work.
Read More Answers.

Question # 24
What have you learned from mistakes on this job?

Answer:-
Candidates without specific examples often do not seem credible. However, the example shared should be fairly inconsequential, unintentional, and a learned lesson
should be gleaned from it. Moving ahead without group assistance while assigned to a group project meant to be collaborative is a good example.
Read More Answers.

Question # 25
What does success mean to you?

Answer:-
I am punctual, I always have excellent attendance on any job As Drill Press Tender, I have a keen eye for both large and small details, and I am always finding ways
to improve a process and shorten the length of time it takes to complete a project.
Read More Answers.

Question # 26
What are three positive character traits you don't have?

Answer:-
List three attributes that you aspire to attain / build in the next few years - and then explain how you would develop those.
Read More Answers.

Question # 27
Can you perform Internet research? Please describe to me your steps in doing so?

Answer:-
Internet research can entail Google searches, industry sites, news articles, social networks and company websites.
Read More Answers.

Question # 28
Describe a time when you had to help a coworker out that did not directly benefit you?

Answer:-
There should be many times where you've assisted others As Drill Press Tender. If you haven't, think of how you would in the future. You can discuss charitable
causes, how you mentored someone, and so on.
Read More Answers.

Question # 29
How do you deal with pressure or stressful situations?

Answer:-
Choose an answer that shows that you can meet a stressful situation head-on in a productive, positive manner and let nothing stop you from accomplishing your goals.
A great approach is to talk through your go-to stress-reduction tactics (making the world's greatest to-do list, stopping to take 10 deep breaths), and then share an
example of a stressful situation you navigated with ease.
Read More Answers.

Question # 30
What are three positive characteristics you wish you had?

Answer:-
The key here is to be honest about your wish list but then to describe how you plan on developing or growing those characteristics so that it becomes a reality. For
example, I wish I had a stronger work ethic and I am reading a book right now about how to instill a better discipline around getting work done efficiently.
Read More Answers.

Question # 31
How long do you envision yourself staying with this company?

Answer:-
Understand that companies invest a lot of money into hiring the right staff. You want to emphasize that you are in it for the long run and you want to develop a career
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there and that it's not just a "5 month stepping stone" type of a job. You should be thinking how you're going to grow with that company. After all, don't you want to
invest your energy and time with a company that is going to continue to be successful and one that will help you grow?
Read More Answers.

Question # 32
Explain a time when you did not get along with your coworker?

Answer:-
I used to lock heads with a fellows. We disagreed over a lot of things - from the care of civilians to who got what shifts to how to speak with a victim's family. Our
personalities just didn't mesh. After three months of arguing, I pulled her aside and asked her to lunch. At lunch, we talked about our differences and why we weren't
getting along. It turns out, it was all about communication. We communicated differently and once we knew that, we began to work well together. I really believe that
talking a problem through with someone can help solve any issue.
Read More Answers.

Question # 33
What other companies are you interviewing with?

Answer:-
Companies ask this for a number of reasons, from wanting to see what the competition is for you to sniffing out whether you're serious about the industry. "Often the
best approach is to mention that you are exploring a number of other similar options in the company's industry,".  It can be helpful to mention that a common
characteristic of all the jobs you are applying to is the opportunity to apply some critical abilities and skills that you possess. For example, you might say 'I am
applying for several positions with IT consulting firms where I can analyze client needs and translate them to development teams in order to find solutions to
technology problems.'
Read More Answers.

Question # 34
What is the most important lesson / skill you've learned from school?

Answer:-
Think of lessons learned in extra curricular activities, in clubs, in classes that had a profound impact on your personal development. For example, I had to lead a team
of 5 people on a school project and learned to get people with drastically different personalities to work together as a team to achieve our objective.
Read More Answers.

Question # 35
What type of mentors do you seek out and why?

Answer:-
Think of your top 3 mentors and what attributes they exhibit that you want to emulate. Common attributes include passion, desire, will, leadership, ability to influence
others, intelligence.
Read More Answers.

Question # 36
How has school prepared you for this job role?

Answer:-
Think back to how you've interacted with your peers to develop social skills, how you've worked with classmates on projects to develop teamwork and collaborative
skills, how you've developed discipline through studying, how the courses have helped your creativity, and how the classes you've taken have impacted your
analytical / problem solving / reasoning skills.
Read More Answers.

Question # 37
How well do you multi-task?

Answer:-
Multi-tasking is an important part of most jobs. You want to show that you're good at it but not overwhelmed with it. So discuss just a few things you can multi-task
well on - for example: "I'm good at multi tasking between work email and working on projects As Drill Press Tender and the reason it because I'm good at prioritizing
my work emails.
Read More Answers.

Question # 38
What differentiates you from the competition?

Answer:-
Think about what you bring to the table that you truly believe is unique - the easiest way to do is to think of your own personal stories that demonstrate your work
ethic, skills, and dedication. Most people have some or all of those skills, but the unique stories are what make people stand out in interviews.
Read More Answers.

Question # 39
How do you feel about taking on repetitive tasks As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
This answer depends on whether or not the job has a lot of repetitive tasks with no variation. If it does, then you would need to be okay with the idea of doing the
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same task over and over again. If you feel you can offer more than repetitive work, then describe how you would be able to do so.
Read More Answers.

Question # 40
What is your greatest strength? How does it help you As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
One of my greatest strengths, and that I am a diligent worker... I care about the work getting done.. I am always willing to help others in the team.. Being patient helps
me not jump to conclusions... Patience helps me stay calm when I have to work under pressure.. Being a diligent worker.. It ensures that the team has the same goals
in accomplishing certain things.
Read More Answers.

Question # 41
How do you handle your anger?

Answer:-
I don't get angry very easily but in the rare occasion that I do, I hold it in and act as though nothing is wrong.
Read More Answers.

Question # 42
Who are your role models? Why?

Answer:-
If possible, cite role models you're truly passionate about - passion is contagious and will show you're being genuine. If the role model is in the same or similar
industry as the company in an executive level position, even better.
Read More Answers.

Question # 43
What skills do you bring to the table?

Answer:-
Think of your skill sets with regards to: analytical skills, interpersonal skills, communication skills, computer skills, presentation skills, management skills, sales
skills and so forth.
Read More Answers.

Question # 44
How would your former employer describe you?

Answer:-
In all likelihood, the interviewer will actually speak with your former employer so honesty is key. Answer as confidently and positively as possible and list all of the
positive things your past employer would recognize about you. Do not make the mistake of simply saying you are responsible, organized, and dependable. Instead,
include traits that are directly related to your work as a medical assistant, such as the ability to handle stressful situations and difficult patients, the way you kept
meticulous records, and more.
Read More Answers.

Question # 45
Why did you choose your major in college or tech school?

Answer:-
People usually choose their major based on their passions or the career path they want to head towards.
Read More Answers.

Question # 46
How do you deal with conflict in the workplace As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
When people work together, conflict is often unavoidable because of differences in work goals and personal styles. Follow these guidelines for handling conflict in
the workplace.
* 1. Talk with the other person.
* 2. Focus on behavior and events, not on personalities.
* 3. Listen carefully.
* 4. Identify points of agreement and disagreement.
* 5. Prioritize the areas of conflict.
* 6. Develop a plan to work on each conflict.
* 7. Follow through on your plan.
* 8. Build on your success.
Read More Answers.

Question # 47
Why are you the best fit for this job As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
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Analyze the job responsibilities and match those to your skills sets. Then discuss how your experience and skills sets can truly create the best impact to the company
in that specific job role. Impact could mean marketing impressions, sales, cutting costs, making products more efficiently, creating better customer service,
engineering new designs that create customer excitement, etc.
Read More Answers.

Question # 48
How do you stay up to date with industry?

Answer:-
Discuss how you stay up to date by reading industry specific sites, magazines, and Google / yahoo news. Also make sure you stay up to date by reading the current
news on the company's website.
Read More Answers.

Question # 49
When was the last time something upset you at work? What did you do?

Answer:-
Almost everyone has an emotional moment related to work at some point - you're not alone. The key is to learn why you reacted that way and to focus not on the
problem but HOW to resolve it. Another key component is to be aware of your emotional response so that you can learn to control it in the future in a calm way.
Read More Answers.

Question # 50
Explain me about your experience working in this field As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
I am dedicated, hardworking and great team player for the common goal of the company I work with. I am fast learner and quickly adopt to fast pace and dynamic
area. I am well organized, detail oriented and punctual person.
Read More Answers.

Question # 51
What would you do if our competitor offered you a position As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
I would weigh the offer and consider it, however, this company and this role is my first choice.
Read More Answers.

Question # 52
What is your greatest weakness As Drill Press Tender? What are you doing to improve it?

Answer:-
I believe my biggest weakness As Drill Press Tender is wanting to help anyone I can help. What I mean is I am willing to take on task that are not my job. I want to
learn all I can. However, that has helped me get promoted or even asked to help in times of need in other department. I have been know as the "go to person" when
help is needed.
Read More Answers.

Question # 53
What's the least rewarding work you've ever done and why?

Answer:-
Describe work you've done that you feel doesn't take advantage of your full potential. For example, "I once had to make paper copies for my job and I feel it didn't
take full advantage of my skills. However, it did teach me to be humble in my work and to appreciate a good opportunity when it arose to use my skills"
Read More Answers.

Question # 54
How do you handle stressful situations?

Answer:-
By remaining calm, weighing out all my options and executing a plan to get the situation resolve .
Read More Answers.

Question # 55
What would you like to have accomplished by the end of your career?

Answer:-
Think of 3 major achievements that you'd like to accomplish in your job when all is said and done - and think BIG. You want to show you expect to be a major
contributor at the company. It could be creating a revolutionary new product, it could be implementing a new effective way of marketing, etc.
Read More Answers.

Question # 56
How would you motivate your team members to produce the best possible results?
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Answer:-
Trying to create competitive atmosphere, trying to motivate the team as a whole, organizing team building activities, building good relationships amongst people.
Read More Answers.

Question # 57
What do you expect to be earning in 5 years As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
Discuss how you expect yourself to be excellent at your job. Thus, it would be reasonable to expect pay that is based on the merit of your work.
Read More Answers.

Question # 58
What problems have you encountered at work?

Answer:-
Wow, do we have problems! Where do I begin? Well, most of the problems are internal, just people not working well with each other. I have one person on our team
who is a real problem, but it seems like management is afraid to do anything about it. So we all end up having to do extra work to cover for this person, who just
doesn't work. We all say that he's retired in place. I think he's just holding on until retirement in a couple years. But he's a real problem. I complain about it--a lot--but
nothing ever seems to get done. I've even written negative reviews about the person, hoping he will get canned, but it doesn't happen. I can't wait for him to retire.
Read More Answers.

Question # 59
What do you think we could do better or differently?

Answer:-
This is a common one at startups. Hiring managers want to know that you not only have some background on the company, but that you're able to think critically
about it and come to the table with new ideas. So, come with new ideas! What new features would you love to see? How could the company increase conversions?
How could customer service be improved? You don't need to have the company's four-year strategy figured out, but do share your thoughts, and more importantly,
show how your interests and expertise would lend themselves to the job.
Read More Answers.

Question # 60
How much do you expect to get paid As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
For this be prepared and research salary to find out what similar positions are paying in your area before you go to the interview. Try to find this information out
before giving your salary expectations. You can and should provide a range instead of an exact number. But again, don't say any numbers you're not comfortable with
because if the employer offers you a salary at the lowest end of your range, you don't have much to negotiate with when it comes to getting a higher salary.
Read More Answers.

Question # 61
If I talked to your three biggest fans, who would they be and why?

Answer:-
If you can reference three professionals with executive titles (CXO, VP, Director, Manager), that carries a lot of weight. Make sure you highlight how you've helped
them achieve their biggest objectives and how that's made them your fan.
Read More Answers.

Question # 62
There's no right or wrong answer, but if you could be anywhere in the world right now, where would you be?

Answer:-
Just be honest about where you'd like to be - you never know - you may end up bonding with the interviewer with the location. However, you want to stress that you
want to work out of the location that you're interviewing for.
Read More Answers.

Question # 63
What is your desired salary As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
Bad Answer:  Candidates who are unable to answer the question, or give an answer that is far above market. Shows that they have not done research on the market
rate, or have unreasonable expectations.
Good answer: A number or range that falls within the market rate and matches their level of mastery of skills required to do the job.
Read More Answers.

Question # 64
Tell me something about your family background?

Answer:-
First, always feel proud while discussing about your family background. Just simple share the details with the things that how they influenced you to work in an
airline field.
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Read More Answers.

Question # 65
Do you like to start personal relationships with other employees?

Answer:-
Well, the right answer is yes and no. Good personal relations can improve the overall performance of a team. But on the other hand, you should not let your emotions
to affect your decisions in work.
Read More Answers.

Question # 66
Why are you leaving your current job?

Answer:-
This is a toughie, but one you can be sure you'll be asked. Definitely keep things positive-you have nothing to gain by being negative about your past employers.
Instead, frame things in a way that shows that you're eager to take on new opportunities and that the role you're interviewing for is a better fit for you than your
current or last position. For example, "I'd really love to be part of product development from beginning to end, and I know I'd have that opportunity here." And if you
were let go? Keep it simple: "Unfortunately, I was let go," is a totally OK answer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 67
How many square feet of pizza are eaten in the United States each month?

Answer:-
This is a classic guesstimate question where you need to think aloud. And so first off you round the U.S. population to 300 million people (it's actually about 315
million but rounding will be much easier and your interviewer will not score you lower for rounding). Then estimate how many people eat pizza. A decent educated
guess is two out of every three people, or 200 million. Now let's say the average pizza-eating person eats pizza twice a month, and eats two slices at a time. That's
four slices a month. If the average slice of pizza is perhaps six inches at the base and 10 inches long, then the slice is 30 square inches of pizza. So, four pizza slices
would be 120 square inches (30 times 4). 
Since one square foot equals 144 square inches (12 times 12), let's assume that each person who eats pizza eats one square foot per month. Since there are 200 million
pizza-eating Americans, 200 million square feet of pizza are consumed in the U.S. each month. To summarize: 300 million people in America, 200 million eat pizza,
average slice of pizza is six inches at the base and 10 inches long or 30 square inches, average American eats four slices of pizza a month, four pieces times 30 square
inches equals 120 square inches (one square foot is 144 square inches), so let's assume one square foot per person, and thus one square foot times 200 million people
equals 200 million square feet of pizza a month.
Read More Answers.

Question # 68
What are your salary expectations As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
This question is like a loaded gun, tricky and dangerous if you're not sure what you are doing. It's not uncommon for people to end up talking salary before really
selling their skills, but knowledge is power as this is a negotiation after all. Again, this is an area where doing your research will be helpful as you will have an
understanding of average salary.
One approach is asking the interviewer about the salary range, but to avoid the question entirely, you can respond that money isn't a key factor and you're goal is to
advance in your career. However, if you have a minimum figure in mind and you believe you're able to get it, you may find it worth trying.
Read More Answers.

Question # 69
How much time do you need to join the organization As Drill Press Tender?

Answer:-
You should be able to join it right away, barring plans you've already made (family travel, vacation, other obligations). The key is to simply be open in
communication of what's already committed on your schedule. Most companies are accommodating. If they are not, weight the importance of joining that company
vs. your plans.
Read More Answers.

Question # 70
Do you work well under pressure?

Answer:-
Yes.. When it comes down to the wire, the best thing I can to remain focused, have some flexibility, and understand priorities.. Giving them attention in the order they
are needed.
Read More Answers.

Question # 71
What's the most rewarding work you've ever done and why?

Answer:-
Companies love it when you discuss how you've made an impact on your teammates, clients, or partners in the business or in school. It should be rewarding because
of the hard work and creative process that you've put into it.
Read More Answers.
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Question # 72
What do you think is your greatest weakness?

Answer:-
Don't say anything that could eliminate you from consideration for the job. For instance, "I'm slow in adapting to change" is not a wise answer, since change is par for
the course in most work environments. Avoid calling attention to any weakness that's one of the critical qualities the hiring manager is looking for. And don't try the
old "I'm a workaholic," or "I'm a perfectionist.
Read More Answers.

Question # 73
How do you plan to go by an example for your subordinates?

Answer:-
Sticking to the rules by yourself, working hard and not mind participating on basic tasks is a good answer.
Read More Answers.
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